From: Kevin Woodham

Sent: 14 January 2025 08:34

To:

Subject: 2024/3128/T for 12 CLORANE GARDENS NW3 7PR

Good Morning

I have a client at 12 Clorane Gardens NW3 7PR we have consent for some
tree work there approved by you consultancy visited site to look at a
cotoneaster tree near to property and has recommended to carry out
selective pruning of the eastern and southern crown to provide suitable
clearance from the detached office building would this need permission as it’s
a selective pruning of the cotoneaster tree as | have forgotten to apply.

Kind Regards

Kevin Woodham
Arborist representative

Local Manager

BARTLETT TREE EXPERTS
Unit 55, Coursers Farm, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL4 OPD

facebook.com/bartletttreeexperts
bartlett.com
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